Music Booster Meeting September 13, 2021

Opening of meeting:

- Called to order at 7:05
- Minutes approved: Craig Ryterski seconded: Kristian Avise-Rouse
- Review of Treasurer's report read by Kathi Boyer-Edwards
 - Approved by: Angela Chace seconded: Jaime Meiers
 - 50/50 winner at the football game, Paul Khoury, donated his winnings to Music Boosters \$146. Thank you Paul!

School Report:

• Hoke:

- o Parkview Working with rhythm sticks
- Middle School 7/8th grade using methods books playing dramatic scales. Have a new rhythm book band are hopefully putting together a holiday concert.
- 6th grade meeting 2-3times a week on fundamentals
- o 5th meeting 3 times a week with instruments

• Hughes:

- Everything is back to normal and going great. K-1 is having a great time.
- 5th grade working on Italian terms, on the second piece of music, we are singing and doing a great job, getting outside when possible and keeping things as normal as possible.

McGinthy:

- HS We had our first performance at the Cardinals game. There were 83 middle school and high schoolers to sing the National Anthem. Thank you to Kristian, Christel and Mrs. Smith who went along with them.
- MS we are talking about basics of singing district. There are a handful of 7th/8th grade choir students interested.
- HS- Quarter requirements are coming up. There are 8 kids interested in district.
- o McKendree us having a Choral workshop on Sept. 28th.

- Show choir They are ready to go, ready to sing.
- Avise-Rouse:
 - HS Marching band has their first game in uniform on Sept. 10. Will be preparing for the Homecoming parade.
 - PV- 3rd and 4th grade started recorders.

Budget presentation: This years budget was presented. We base the budget on trend data (we have 12 years worth) and input from music directors.

Motion to accept: Kathey Richey Seconded: Michelle Tullis

Old Business:

- Trivia Glad it was a positive experience. Trivia company did a great job. The hardest thing was figuring out payment.
- Check out the music wall at Marie's.

Committee Reports:

- Thanks to everyone for their help so far.
- We have discussed raising prices. With the supply of everything down and the prices going up this is necessary. The goal is to have this ready for the basketball games.
- Thank you to Kathey Richey for taking care of the sign-up ahead.
- eScripts: No reports tonight
- Amazon Smile: no smile update Can sign up for amazon Smile on your phone.
- Website/Facebook
 - Facebook Like and share often so that we can drive up the algorithms.
 - Website no updates.

New Business:

- Look for sign-ups on FB.
- Jay is trying to get I page to the band directors for all sign ups with QR codes. We will blast out through office emails.
- Need to get the ball rolling for trivia night.
- January 22nd is the tentative date. We have a few people willing to help. Would like to have someone take the lead.

- If the PTA has the Fall Festival we will be participating.
- Looking to possibly get new Music Booster shirts.
- We will be participating in the Veteran's Day parade.
- Kathi in fulfilling her 7th and final term as treasurer and is looking for someone to train to take over.

Close of meeting: 8:05pm approved: Craig Ryterski Seconded: Nicole Avise-Rouse

Next meeting: October 18th @7:00